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1112 Manatee Avenue West 

Bradenton, FL  34205 

purchasing@mymanatee.org 

 

Solicitation Addendum 

 
 

Addendum No.:   1 

Solicitation No.:   IFB No. 23-TA004494BLS 

Solicitation Title:   Roadway (ROW) Mowing and Related Services   

Addendum Date:    January 10, 2023 

Procurement Contact:   Bonnie Sietman   

 

Invitation for Bid (IFB) No. 23-TA004494BLS is amended as set forth herein. Responses to 

questions posed by prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby 

incorporated in and made a part of IFB No. 23-TA004494BLS. 

 

The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 

information pertaining to this IFB was January 9, 2023 at 3:00 PM ET.  

 

 

CHANGE TO: 

 

North Zone B (group 4) 

N-22 Erie Rd from 113th Ave E to Ft. Hamer Rd 

3.21 acres 

9.66 acres (updated map attached) 

 

West Zone A (group 5) 

W-30 El Conquistador Pkwy from 34th St W to Bay Club Dr 

6.29 acres 

5.53 acres (updated map attached) 

 

 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  

 

Q1. I am interested in the row mowing bid what is the current contract amount and 

prvious bid tabulation from last awarded? 

R1. Previous bid tabulation for Invitation for Bid No. 16-2978GE, Landscape Maintenance for 

Roadways, attached. 
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Q2. Would it be possible to receive a copy of the bid tabulation for the last time ITB 23-

TA004494BLS: Roadway (ROW) Mowing and Related Services was open for 

bidding? 

R2. Refer to R1. 

 

Q3. Is there any bid pricing on past bids similar to this one for reference? Last ones found 

were all cancelled. 

R3. Refer to R1. 

 

Q4. What is the estimated contract start date (since it will be a 3 year contract, with one 

option to renew)? 

R4. Projected Award - March 2023. 

 

Q5. If some requirements are currently being worked on as stated on pages 64-66 

(licensee, etc) when is the necessary completion date? Would it be when bid is 

awarded (estimated March 2023) or when contract begins? 

R5. Exhibit 2, Minimum Qualifications; all minimum qualification documents must be 

provided with IFB No. 23-TA004494BLS bid package by January 23, 2023 at 3:00 PM 

ET. 

 

 

NOTE:  

Change/Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other 

terms and conditions remain as stated in the IFB. 

 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-

responsive. 

 

  

END OF ADDENDUM  

 

 

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  

 

 

 

 

 

Attachments: 

N-22 revised map 

W-30 revised map 

Invitation for Bid No. 16-2978GE, Landscape Maintenance for Roadways, tabulation 



N-22 Sheet 1 
9.66 AC
Erie Rd
From 69th St E to Ft. Hamer Rd 

Legend    

800 ft

N

➤➤

N



N-22 Sheet 2 
9.66 AC
Erie Rd
From 69th St E to Ft. Hamer Rd 

Legend    

800 ft

N

➤➤

N



N-22 Sheet 3 
9.66 AC
Erie Rd
From 69th St E to Ft. Hamer Rd 

Legend    

800 ft

N

➤➤

N



N-22 Sheet 4 
9.66 AC
Erie Rd
From 69th St E to Ft. Hamer Rd 

Legend    

800 ft

N

➤➤

N



N-22 Sheet 5 
9.66 AC
Erie Rd
From 69th St E to Ft. Hamer Rd 

Legend    

800 ft

N

➤➤

N



N-22 Sheet 6 
9.66 AC
Erie Rd
From 69th St E to Ft. Hamer Rd 

Legend    

800 ft

N

➤➤

N



N-22 Sheet 7 
9.66 AC
Erie Rd
From 69th St E to Ft. Hamer Rd 

Legend    

800 ft

N

➤➤

N



N-22 
9.66 AC
Erie Rd
From 69th St E to Ft. Hamer Rd 

Legend    

5000 ft

N

➤➤

N



W-30 Sheet 1 
5.53 AC
El Conquistador Pkwy
34th St W to Champions Way (medians only) 

Legend    

600 ft

N

➤➤

N



W-30 Sheet 2 
5.53 AC
El Conquistador Pkwy
34th St W to Champions Way (medians only) 

Legend    

600 ft

N

➤➤

N



W-30 Sheet 3 
5.53 AC
El Conquistador Pkwy
34th St W to Champions Way (medians only) 

Legend    

600 ft

N

➤➤

N



W-30 Sheet 4 
5.53 AC
El Conquistador Pkwy
34th St W to Champions Way (medians only) 

Legend    

600 ft

N

➤➤

N



W-30 
5.53 AC
El Conquistador Pkwy
34th St W to Champions Way (medians only) 

Legend    

2000 ft

N

➤➤

N
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